
ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 
 
 

INTER OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

June 12, 2017 
 
 

TO: Master Files 
 
 
FROM: John Fleming, Division Head, Environmental Division 
 
 
SUBJECT: Job Number 012288 
 FAP Number PEN-0076(149) 
 Low-Cost Safety Impvts. (Dists 5, 6, 8 & 9) (S) 
 Various Counties 
 Tier 1 Categorical Exclusion 
 
After appropriate environmental review, it has been determined that the subject job is a Tier 1 
Categorical Exclusion as described by the AHTD/FHWA Memorandum of Agreement on 
Categorical Exclusion Documentation and Processing.  A public hearing will not be offered for 
this project. 
 
This project consists of low-cost countermeasures consisting of: high friction surface treatment, 
shoulder mumble stripes, centerline rumble strips, pavement markings, various signage, 
ultra-thin bonded wearing course, and guardrail extension and/or replacement at various 
locations.  All work will occur within the existing right of way.  The countermeasure locations 
are shown on the attached map. 
 
No Section 404 Permit will be required.  The project is subject to the 1999 Memorandum of 
Agreement and falls under the exempted Work Category “Safety/Traffic Operation.  This project 
in not considered an undertaking and requires no further work or Section 106 review. 
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Attachments:  
 Location Map 
 Section 106 Clearance 
 Environmental Study Checklist 
 
c: Program Management 
 Right of Way 
 Roadway Design 
 Districts 5, 6, 8 & 9 
 FHWA 
 Master File 



Attachment E 
Proposed Low-Cost Statewide Project Scope Map 
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